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Kate,

As we discussed, the Staff’s experts from Sandia and the Staff searched for but were not able to 
locate the requested article (Ostmeyer, R.M. and G.E. Runkle, An Assessment of 
Decontamination Costs and Effectiveness for Accident Radiological Releases, Sandia National 
Laboratories to be published) that was cited as a reference in one of the Staff’s exhibits 
(NRC000058).  If you have questions, please let me know.

Best regards,
Brian G. Harris
Office of the General Counsel
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301.415.1392
brian.harris@nrc.gov

From: Kathryn Liberatore [mailto:Kathryn.Liberatore@ag.ny.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 10:55 AM 
To: Harris, Brian 
Cc: Janice Dean; John J. Sipos 
Subject: NYS 12C -- request for article

Hi Brian,

In reviewing NRC Staff's expert testimony and exhibits for NYS 12C and preparing our rebuttal, our 
experts have requested the following document:

Ostmeyer, R.M. and G.E. Runkle, An Assessment of Decontamination Costs and Effectiveness for 
Accident Radiological Releases, Sandia National Laboratories to be published

The document is cited as a reference in NRC000058 (p. 8-8), but our library cannot locate the document.  
As it does not appear to be publicly-available, we request that NRC Staff provide us with a copy of this 
document.  Please feel free to give me a call if you have any questions.  We appreciate your prompt 
attention to this matter.

Best regards,
Kate

Kathryn M. Liberatore 
Assistant Attorney General 
New York State Office of the Attorney General 
120 Broadway, 26th Floor 
New York, NY 10271-0332 
Phone: 212-416-8482 
Fax: 212-416-6007 
Kathryn.Liberatore@ag.ny.gov
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